# IVCRC Minutes- 4/3/07 Location: IVTU 8:00 P.M

### Call to Order

#### Call To Order at 8:06 P.M

### **Roll Call**

Joel Rodriguez-Flores EVPLA
Lindsay Quock Chair
Liz Buda Treasurer
Jon Kalan Vice Chair
Keith Russell SBCC Rep

## **Acceptance of Proxies, Tardies Absences**:

Shahan Ahmed: Absent

Jenna Galoob: Absent, excused

Gerson Sorto: Absent

## **Announcements:**

# Agenda:

## **IV Youth Project:**

IV youth project came before us fall quarter to help fund the IV children center, where they have around 10 work-study students from UCSB who help teach young children of Isla Vista. Fall quarter, we funded IV youth projects \$20,000 when the requested \$30,000. We told them to come back this quarter if they needed more assistance. With a rise in minimum wage, the cost of paying the work-study students to help tutor and assist the children has risen. The programs that IV Youth Projects serves approximately 250 students per day, mostly from low income families. IV Youth Projects is requesting an additional \$10,000 just to keep the program going and pay the work-study students for their efforts.

Request: \$10,000

#### **IVCRC Red Cup recycling:**

Keith has an idea for a new project in recycling the red keg cups in IV. He has contacted the guy from Replanet (Pat) who deals with the recycling in IV and hands out the vouchers for the cans and bottles, and he is very excited about the idea. Him and his

company are definitely looking to help. IV market says they also support the idea, and will refund the vouchers. All we need is to fund the vouchers, possibly one cent per cup. We think that this would be a great way to clean up the community, and also reward the recyclers even more for the work the are already doing, since now they would get paid to recycle the red cups that are of abundance in IV. We are requesting to put \$1,000 aside for this quarter, to fund this project and pay for the vouchers for recycling. Request: \$1,000

## **Actions Of The Week:**

#### **IV Youth Projects:**

We believe that this is an incredible service to the community, and it has proven to be extremely successful and helpful throughout the years.

MS: Motion to allocate \$10,000

MSF: Motion Passed

#### **IVCRC Red Cup Recycling:**

We think this will be very effective in helping clean up the community and rewarding the recyclers for efforts they already make.

MS: Motion to allocate \$1,000

MSF: Motion Passed

# **Open Forum**

### Discussion on what we fund (Lindsay):

Lindsay proposes that for each group we fund, we have them write up a quick paragraph to sum up the event/project, how it went, attendance, ect. We believe that this will help us keep a better record of what we have funded and give us a better idea of what to fund in the future

#### IV recycler project:

Are we going to give the bags to recyclers and houseless peoples, or just to the recyclers? If we are rewarding the recycladores for their efforts in cleaning the community, what are we rewarding the houseless peoples for, UNLESS they are helping the community as well. These are questions for us to consider in working on this project. We have 20 bags, how many more do we need? We are thinking of 50 as a good number, because it is hard for us to give these bags to EVERY person, exactly.

#### **Red Cup recycling:**

Keith has an idea for a new project in recycling the red keg cups in IV. He has contacted the guy from Replanet (Pat) who deals with the recycling in IV and hands out the vouchers for the cans and bottles, and he is very excited about the idea. Him and his company are definitely looking to help. IV market says they also support the idea, and will refund the vouchers. All we need is to fund the vouchers, possibly one cent per cup.

We think that this would be a great way to clean up the community, and also reward the recyclers even more for the work the are already doing, since now they would get paid to recycle the red cups that are of abundance in IV.

# **Adjournment:**

MS: Motion to Adjourn at 9:08 P.M MSC: Motion Passes by consent